



Date: October 12, 202	22 Time: 7:00 PM	Location: Zoom				
 Location of Meeting: Mother Cabrini Catholic School, 720 Renforth Drive, Etobicoke ON M9C2N9, Zoom Event – September 22, 						
2022						
Council Members:						
Vanessa Vilic-Evangelista, Mike Gentile, Jackie Biase, Gina Ricci, Lisamarie Stefanutti, Katrina Parik-Delmas, Monika						
Comazzi, Lisa Ferrante Principal Mrs. Laura Mar	nini-Della Rossa, Teacher Representative Ms. Hla	ady-Madeira, and Ms. DeBraga				
Next Meeting:						
Date: November 9, 2022	2 Time: 7:00 PM	Location: Zoom Event				
Quorum: Yes						
Executive: Co Chairs: Va	anessa Vilic Evangelista, Mike Gentile – Treasury	y: Gina Ricci, Secretary: Jackie Biase				
Members at Large: Lisar	marie Stefanutti, Katrina Parik-Delmas, Monika	Comazzi, Lisa Ferrante				
Non-Voting Member: Principal Laura Manini-Della Rossa						
Voting Staff: Teacher Representative: Ms. Hlady-Medeira & Ms. DeBraga						
Non-Teacher Staff: Madame Chafica Al'Dhar, Emese Hegedus						
Guests: Lauren Perez, Christina Pataky Forsyth, Fabian Marzilli						
Regrets:						
PROCEEDINGS						
AGENDA ITEM	NDA ITEM DISCUSSION & DECISIONS					
1. Welcome, Prayer & Courtesies	Mrs. Della-Rossa welcomed all and led prayer to order.	and courtesies. 7:00pm meeting was called				
2. Approve Proposed Agenda	Yes					
3. Approve Prior Minutes	Yes					





Date: October 12,	2022	Time: 7:00 PM	Location: Zoom
4. Principal's Report A Ms. Della-Rossa		 Madame Chafica Al'Dhar York University Glendon Campus Art Gallery Project Mother Cabrini is a pilot in hosting an art gallery of our student's artwork for purchase. We are model for other schools in the area to integrate French in the schools. Teachers will choose their theme and medium Event will take place in January and promotions will take place at the Christmas Movie Night Event Grades 7 & 8 will help other students in promoting their art in French Funding will be provided from York University Chef a L'ecole \$1000 to hire a chef and teach classes in French to do a simple French puff pastry Cooking for a day in the staff room First week after Easter in April 	
		 Requires both student and parent voluntee Shrove Tuesday March 	15
		 Skiing Pending information Grade 7/8 Trip 	
	 Idea is still pending, but will be a local trip F) LookOuts – Student Leadership Armbands – supported by initiative Touques – supported by individuals T-shirts – supported by individuals 		
5. Treasurer's Report Gina Ricci	•	 Financial Report Worlds Finest Chocolates > 108 Cases purchased > 101 cases sold > 7 left over and will be used to sell at ou > Profit: \$3488.00 > Awaiting payment of \$2160.00) 24 unpa > Thank you to all who participated! Christmas Fundraiser/PJ Movie Night – Dec 15, > Gigi Bakes, Little Joys Designs and a pos > 50% of proceeds go to Mother Cabrini > Estimated profit \$500 > Photo session with Santa – Mike Gentile will be available for a small purchase > Movie night is a PJ theme and will consi entry fee. Estimated profit \$930 Pizza Lunches > Gina has access to cash online. The form lunches at a time. January will be the n > There will be a total of 18 pizza lunches 	aid cases x \$90 , 2022 ssible 3 rd local vendor e Media to donate his time. Photos ist of concessions and a \$5 per person ms will be designed to purchase 5 next round of pre orders





Da	ate: October 12, 2022	Time: 7:00 PM	Location: Zoom
		 Pizzas are individually packed to avoid h \$3.50 cheese or pepperoni. \$3.75 dairy Estimated profit \$6,000 Teacher Annual Allocation \$2700 = \$200 x 9 teachers If more is to be given, that decision will year. A template is created for teachers to do project it was used for. CSPC will deterr Art is part of the curriculum and part of attempt is to go to the board for purchareimbursement if rejected by the board Madames Easter Egg hunt has changed her French program allocation 	free slice be made by CSPC at the end of the cument their purchases and which nine if teachers will be reimbursed. student engagement. The first se and than to CSPC for
B)	Special Education	No updates	
C)	Parish	No updates	
D)	Co Chairs Update - VVE/MG	 A) <u>Fundraisers</u> Memorial Tree Purchased and Planted "American Redb Family. \$118.64 for the tree, includes 2: Stakes for cage: \$55.90, Materials for ca \$47.86. Total: \$291.80 Blooms in Spring and is 24ft wide Rocks have also been purchased for stud garden. Theme "Wellness Garden" Civies Day Oct 14: Terry Fox: Red and White Oct 27: Purple Day Oct 28: Mismatch socks Hallowe'en/Pumpkin Competition Monster Theme. All entries submitted the Survey will go out to the parent commu Winners receive a pumpkin with a decal trophy Dance Party Oct 31. Canned good donation Giving Tree Tree to be donated by Vanessa Vilic-Eva Multiple Theme Trees October – Halloween Tree. Canned don 	-year warranty. Compost: \$8.99, age: \$60.41, Rocks for rock garden dents to paint and place in the rock by Oct 20 nity for voting of the monster they drew and a





Date: October 12,	2022	Time: 7:00 PM	Location: Zoom	
	> Cla Pa	· · ·	to donate. For example, St. Vincent de	
	 We have 9 open positions available as a voting member on the CSPC council. Please join a meeting at any time and express your wish to join. Reminder that all are welcome to attend all CSPC meetings as non-voting members. The CSPC meetings will continue to take place via zoom link to offer convenience for parents to attend. Ms. Della-Rossa will send out a reminder email for those wishing to join the next meeting so she can send the zoom link on the day of. 			
E) Deferred Items	 Fun Fair – Madame C 	Fundraiser and Movie Night - De Sub-Committee - June Chafica Al'Dhar Glendon Art Galle esday - March		
A) Next Meetings	 October 12 November January 18 April 19, 20 	9, 2022 9, 2023		
B) Adjournment		irned at 8:43pm I rs. Della Rossa		